
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Chief Purchasing 
Agent, Purchasing and Contract Compliance 
 

FROM: David Clark, Director, Public Works 
 

DATE: July 21, 2025 

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report – Lead and Copper 
Field Service Investigation #25RFP146925K-DB 

 

The Contractor listed below to our knowledge has never provided any professional goods 
or services to Fulton County’s Department of Public Works 
 
PROJECT:               Lead and Copper Field Service Investigation 
                                    
PROJECT NO.:    #25RFP146925K-DB 
 
CONTRACTOR:    CDM Smith, Inc.                                   
                                      2100 Riveredge Parkway, Suite 1250 
      Atlanta, GA 30328 
        
POC:                  Ashley Reid, Principal 

PHONE:    (404) 720-1344 

EMAIL:              reidan@cdmsmith.com       

If you have any questions, please contact Anna Skipper at (404) 612-5772 
 

 

 

C:  Terry Peters, Deputy Director 
      Anna Skipper, Professional Engineer Senior 
 

 


